
851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100                                           Steve Crow                                                                         503-222-5161 

Portland, Oregon 97204-1348                                             Executive Director                                                                   800-452-5161 

www.nwcouncil.org                                                                                                                                                      Fax: 503-820-2370 

Bruce A. Measure 

Chair 

Montana 

 
 

Joan M. Dukes 

Vice-Chair 

Oregon 

 

Rhonda Whiting 

Montana 

 

W. Bill Booth 

Idaho 
 

James A. Yost 

Idaho 

 

Bill Bradbury 

Oregon 

 

Tom Karier 

Washington 

 

Phil Rockefeller 

Washington 

 

 

October 21, 2011 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Committee Members 

 

FROM: Lynn Palensky 

 

SUBJECT: Update on Category reviews for Resident Fish/blocked areas, Data Management, 

and Program Coordination Projects 

 

The launch of the Category Reviews for Resident Fish/blocked areas, Data Management, and 

Program Coordination review began on September 1.  Find all information related to this review 

at  www.nwcouncil.org/fw/budget/2013.  Since September 1, Council and Bonneville staff  have 

led three proposal form training workshops for project proponents, and the ISRP and staff 

completed the two sets of resident fish project site visits -- in the Intermountain Province and 

Southern Idaho and Eastern OR.   At the meeting, staff will provide an update on the progress of 

the review and present a short slide show from our site tours.  
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